United Nations

ECONOMIC
AND
SOCIAL COUNCIL

Nations Unies

UNRESTRICTED
CONS F/CN.4/SR.58
ECONOMIQUE 16 june 1918
ET SOCIAL ENGLISH

ORIGINAL: FRENCH

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS

T"hird Session

SUMMARY RECORD OF THL FIFTY-EIGHTH MEETING

Lake Success, New York
Thursday, 3 June 194", at 2:30 p.m.

Chairman: Mrs.

Ragporteur: Mr.

Members: . HOOD

Mr
Mr
Mr.
Mr.
Mr. CHANG
Mr

Mr. R.
Mrs.
m.

m'
Mr.

LOPEZ

Mr.

Mr.
Mr.
m.

Franklin D. ROOSEVELT
C. MALIK
E ] Im EAU
STEPANENKO
LARRAIN
. LOOTFI
CASSIN
MEHTA

de QUIJANO
KLEXKOVKIN
PAVIOV
WILSON

FONTAINA
VILFAN

Also Present: Mrs. LEDON

Specialized Agency:
Mr, COX

United Stetes of America
Lebanon

bustralia

Belgium
Byelorussian Soviet
Socialist Republic
Chile

China

Egypt

France

Inaila

Panama

Philippines

Ukrainian Soviet
Soclalist Republice

Union of Soviet
Socialist Republics

United Kingdom

Uruguay

Yugoslavia

Cammisesion on the
Status of Women

International Labour
Organization

Any corrections of this record should be submitted in writing,

in either of the working languages (English or French), and within
tventy~four hours, to Mr. E. Delavenay, Director, Officlal Rerords

Division, Room CC-119, Lake Success.

Corrections should be accompanied

by or incorporated in a letter, on headed notepaper, bearing the
appropriate symbol number and enclosed in an envelope marked "Urgent".
Corrections can be dealt with more speedily by the services concerned
if delegations will be good enough also to incorporate them in a
mimeographed copy of the record.



%/CN.l4/SR.58

Page 2.
Nen-governmental Organizations:
Miss SENDER American Federaticn of Lsabor
Mr. VANISTELLAEL Referaticn of Christian Trade Unions
Mr. BROTMAL Co-ordinating Board of Jewish Organizatima
Miss STRAHLER International Ccmmittee of the Red Crosas
Miss BURGESS International Federation of Business and
Proressional Wcmen
Miss RCBB Liajson Ccxmittee of Wcmens'! International
Organizavions
Mise SCHBAEFER International Union of Catholic Womens!
Leagues.
Secretariat: Mr. J. HUMPHREY Director, Human Rights Division
Mr. E. LAWSON Secretary or the Commission

CONTINUATION OF TOX EXAMINATICN OF THE REPCRT OF THE DRAFTING COMMITTEE
TO TEE COMMISSICi CN HUMAN RIGHTS (Document E/CN.4/95)

Article i2

The CHAIRMAN read out the text or Article 12 proposed vy the
Drafting Committee (document E/CN.h/95) and the alternative version pro-
posed by the French delegaticn (E/CN.4/82/Add.8). She recalled that the
United Kingdom, Indian and Chinese delegations thcought it better to omit

any such provision from the Declaration.

Speaking as representative of the United States of America, the
Chairman stated that her delegation would vote against Article 12 becauss
ite wording was ambiguous. The provisions of Article 3 were suriicient to
ensure the enjoyment of the rights that Article 12 was Intended to declare
if Articls 12 was designed to go beyond those provisions, its ambiguity
beceme obvious, and it had no place in a Declaration which should set forth

clearly determined rights.

Mr. CASSIN (France) recalled that the text sdopted 2t the second
gsesaion of the Commission had consisted of two parts: the first, which had
been retained by the Drafting Committee, concerned juridical peraonality
and was deeigned to supplement Article 5 on slavery; the second ensured

the enjoyment of fundamental civil rights by every oms.
/To affirm



%E/CN.4/SR.58
Page 3.

.an individual . .

To affirm thav/was & perscn peTore the law, was to declare that he had
rights and duties. Such a declaration might seem unnscessary if the most
recent history did not ofter an example or forms o slavery under which
juridical personality had been withdrawn from certein individuals. He
instanced the Hitler regime under which several hundred thousand human
beings had veen arbitrarily deprivad of their juridical perscmality. The
United Nations should not ignore suchn a state or aiTairs, a recurrence of
which was to ©e feared by the whole civilized world; the Declaration on
Human Rights must be based on reality.

Mr. Cassin pointed out the difficulty of translating the term "droits

civils Tondamentaux" into English. The corresponding sxpression in English

meant human rights as a wnole -- the fundamental libertles. In French law,

end generally in all legislation pased on Roman Law, 'droits civils fonda-

mentaux" were understood as all the rights protected by laws governing

private relations. He therefore suggested that "droits civile fondamentaux"

should be translated by "fundamental rights ‘n domestic relations". BSuch
a transliation would not be literal, but it would be accurate.

In the present state of the world it was inevitable that States should
distinguish between their own nationals and foreigners. A large proportion
of such distinctions was of a permanent nature. Thers could be no gquestion
of issuing directives to sovereign States; bul there were degrees between
abgoclute equality and the denial of all rights, and i1t was the United Nat@ons'
duty to ensure not only thet &ll human beings had Jjuridical personslity, but
also that they should be guaranteed certain elementary rights indispensable
to thelr well-peing and to their dignity.

The recognition of every one as a person before the law was the Tirst
and most important step. Nevertheless, the French delegation favoured
restoration of the second part of the text adopted at the second sesslon
of the Commission, since it established & general principle ensuring a

ninimum of indispensable fundamental rights to every one.
/Mr. PAVIOV



E/CN.4/SR.58
Page L.

Mr. PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) agrsed wizl ta
French representative. He alac pointed out that apart from attempts aguinet
‘whole groups, such as those against the Jews in Germany, accouni must be
teken of the Tact thath scme civil lagislation still cenbtained restrictive
provisions.regerding Juridical personality or individuals. Thus, in certain
cases, & wire nad no Jurldical personality independent from that of her
husband. It was the Ccamission's duty to combat all discrimination, including
discrimination based on sex, which was still prevelent in several countries,
and he did not see wny it should reject an article that could not rali to bs
of value frcm that poinv of view. In his opinion Article 3 was nct an ade-
quate subpstitute Tor Articls 12; the T'irst established tho equaliity of
all perore the law, the second would ensure the efrective enjoyment of rights
thus recognized. The difference was important; the two articles were complil-
mentary, not mutually exciusivs.

Speaking as representative of the United States, the THAIFMAN observed
that in her ccuntry the practice of certain profressions vy forelgners was
prohibited. She asked Mr. Cassin wnetner, under the terms of the article
he advocated,such & prohibition would te equivalent to a denial of Juridical

perasonality.

Mr. CASSIN (France) repeated that "droits civils fondamentaux" meant

the most elementary rights which could not bve denied to any human being, the
"jus gegtium" of Roman Law. As early as the Middle Ages,canon law had recog-
nized that all men possessed & minimum of rights. That was the minimum
envisaged by Article 12, which could not impailr the sovereignty of any

State conscious of its responsibilities in respect of foreigners residing

in its territory.
/Mr. HOOD



E/CN.4/SR.58
Page 5

Mr. HOOD (Australia) remarked that Article 15 of the Cévenant
contained provisions similar to those of the article under consideration.
Moreover, those provigions were not fully covered by Article 3 of the
Declaration,which, in a way, was only the application of the general
principle stated in Article 12. Hence the Australien delegation was
not only in favour of the Drafting Committeels text, but in view of the
importance it attached tc those provisions, it felt that they should be

given a more prouminent rlace in the Declaration.

The CHAIRMAN recalled that despite the lcng discussicnsthat
had taken place on the subject when the Draft Covenant was being considered
the Drafting Ccmmittee had nct found a satisfactory translation of the

term "personnalité Juridique", for which there was no equivalent in Anglo-

Sexon iaw. The Committee had thcrefore agreed on the term "juridical

personality” subject to & better formula being found.

Mr. FONTAINA (Uruguay) confirmed o.at the concept of juridi. .l
personality was to be found in the Comstitutions of several iatin American
tates. Morecver, the terms of Article 17 of the Declaration on Human
Righte, dratted by the Inter-Americen Conference at Bogota, corresponded witl
the proposed text of Article 12.

The articlz shoihld certalinly be retained; the difficulty was how to
exprass the idew in & way that would be clear to the English speaking
countriee. He thought that the Commiseion should not be afraid to make
an inncvetion by emrloying a term that would certainly be established by

usags if the legal concept it exrressed was recognized.

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) announced that his delegation would
vote againet the retention of Article 12. The United Kingdom delegation
congldered thet such significence as the proposed text of the article had in

Anglco-Sexcn law was 2lready covered by the provisions of Article 3.

[However,



E/CN.4/SR.58
Page 6

However, if the Ccmmissicn felt thet Article 12 should be retained

because of the correspornding Article 15 of the Covenant, it would be
edviseble to see that Article 12 of the Decleration was drafted in

the same terme as Article 15 of the Covenant, in order to evold any poesible

misunderstanding.

Mr. CASSIN (France) rointed out thet there w=s no need to make

Article 12 conform to the text of Article 15 of the Covenant, since the
latter had been evolved from the Dreft Article 12 of the Declaration sub-
witted by the French delegetion et Lake Success in June 1947, and adopted
in its antirety efter long discuseion at the second sesgion. It was a
return to that original draft that the French delegation was proposing.

Without heving taken part in the final drafting of the Covenant,
he thcught he was right in saying thet Article 15 related to condemnation
to civil death, which should have no further place in criminal lew. Article
12 of the Declaration was designed to have 2 wider scope, proclaiming that
every humen teing possessed juridical personality frcm the time of birth.

Article 12 was eleso intended tc ensvre to everyone the enjoyment of
certain fundemental rights not exrreesly mentioned in cther articles of
the Declaration, swch as contractual capacity. He urged the Commission
to remember, when taking decisions, that ite work should not be purely

theoretical; it had to ccmbat facts that were still fresh in every memory.

The CHAIRMAN,Aspeaking as representative of the United States
of Americe, sald that the meaninrg of Article 12 in its present form was
not sufficiently precise in Anglo-Saxcn law for her delegetion to accept
it.
She asked the Commission to declde by vote whether the erticle should

be retained.

+ wag declded to retain Article 12 by elever votes to five.

/on the



E/CN.L/SR.58
Page T

On the CPFATRMAN's suggestion, Mr. CASSIN (France) agreed to ame:nd

the term “droita civils fondementeux" to read "droite privés fcendsrentaux”,

if "fundamental private righte" seemed more ecceptable to the English-

speeking delegations.

Mr. IEBEAU (Belgium) wzs unable to belleve that Anglo-Saxon

legal terminology could not exprese the Rcmen concept of "civil rights.”

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) steted thet Anglo-Sexon law
dietinguished between different righte but did not group them in

separate categories.

Mr. CHANG (China) stated that the law of his country, too,

did not clearly define the concept.

Mr. LOUTFI (Egyvt) suggested that the Ccmmission should refer

to Article 17 of the Bogota Decleratlon.

Speeking as the representative of the Unilted States of America,
lthe CEATRMAN observed thet trenslatic.. difficulvies connected with th.
Bogote Declaration had not yet been completely overcome.

She asked Mr. Cassin to define what he considered to be the
difference between juridical personallty and the enjoyment of fundsmentali

civil rights.

Mr. CASSIN (France) replied that it was poseible to deprive &n
individual of some of hie fundamental civil rights while recognizing his
Juridical personality; that had ﬁccurred et the beginning of the Nazi
regime in.Germany. Speeking figuratively, juridical personality was
the vessel end fundemental civil rights were its contents. After the

1nd4vidunlls right 4o recognition of his juridicel perscmelity hed
/been



E/CN.4/SR.58
Page 8

teen effirmed he should te asmured of -full enjoyment of his fundamental
civil rights. The Decleration defined some of thcse rights, but since
1t did not expressly esteblish certain others, such as contractual
capacity, & sepirate article should state them in general terms.

However, in order not to delay the Commissionts work on so important
a matter, he would not press for retention cf the second pert of his
propoeal end he hoped that the Ccumiselcn would be eble to reach agree-

ment on the first pert. He reserved his Govermment's position.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the first part of the French
proposal, which wag ag follows:
"Everyone has the right, everywhere in the world, to be
recognized 28 & legel person'.

The text wes adorted by twelve votee, with four abstentions.

[Article 13



£/CK.4/SR.58
Prre 9

Lrvicls 13

Ths CHAIRMAH rsad out ths text of Articls 13 prozosad DY
tho Drafting Commititos and tho amendments submitited by the Tmited
Kinglom and Tndian dslegations (documsnt 2/CH.4/99), the Bslgian
delsgation {Gocument E/bN.h/lC3)vand ths Lebanese delsgation
‘documsnt i /CN.4/105). Shs rscallsd that the Chiness dolegation
would praofer not to include such a provision in the Decleration.

Speaking asg representative of ths United Statss of‘America,
the Chairman statsd that her delegation was strongly in favour
of adopting thebtext submittsd by the United Xingdom and Indian
delegations, which shs understood to cover not only the right to
contract marriage but also the right to dissolve it.

Howsver, if ths Commission thought it necessary to supnlsment
that text, ths Uhited States delsgation suggested the following
compromise based on both the Lebanese and Belgian proposals
(documents £/CN.%4/105 and & /CN.4/103) and corresponding with the
text of the Bogota Declaration:

"Men and women are entitled to equal rizhts as to marriage.

‘The family dsriving from marriage is the netural and fundamental

group unit of society and is entitled to protection".

v‘Mrs. LEDON, Vice-Chairman of the Commission on the Status
of Women, recalled that, at itSVSession in January 1948, that Commission
hed studied the articie of thérDeclarétion relating to marriage and
had,submitted,thé_following amgndment 0o the Commisesion on Human
'Rights,‘throughitheiﬂconomic'andlSoCial Cbuﬁoil: |
"Men and women shall have equal rights to contract or
dissolve marriage in accordance with the ‘law.,"

/The



E/CN.L/SR.58
Pege 10

The Cormiseion on tno Status of VWomen was awar: ., thut a curtun
gaction of public opinion had protostod cgalnst thay text on
religious grounds, which the Commiesion undzrstood and rospacted.
But since the Commission hed buwen appointed to sufoguard ths r ¢hts
and protact the intorests of womon thr.ughout ths world, it had
bean obliged to take account not cnly of the views of grcups thut
did not recognize divorca, but alsc of tha exieting situation in
countriee where, divorce bsing lsgally recognizsd, the relovent
legislation usually placsd women at a disadventags.

Ths Commission on the Status of Women had not thought that
tho text it advoceted wbuld be against th=s religious principles
of certain groups, since even religious doctrine provided for
the dissolution of marriage in certain casss, although oxtensive
rastrictions wers applied.

The Commission had besn guidsd above all by concarn at existing
conditions, under which inequalities Were too .iten sancticned to
the detriment of womsn and tho 1amily. In many countries grounds
for divorce for men differed fr.m those for women. In many casses
the law denied a woman the most slementary right to expreoss her
opinion, tc take her own deciaibne or somelimes avan, to raceive ali-
mony for herself and for her children. It was the duty of the
Comrjesion on Human Rights to saxamine every aspect of the problem
and to iind a just and humans solution. The Declaration must
rlainly state the principle of =quality of men and women in marriazo.

The Commission cn the Status of Vomen would wiliingly accapt
any drait that was better than the ons it had proposed, provided that
1t took account of women's mcral and matorial intersests, which
hed to bs guaranteed and protected.

/Mr. LEBEAU



E/CN.4/SR.58
Pege 11

Mr. LiBSAU (Bslgium) recalled that the purpose of his
daelsyation's amendment was to state in ths first paragraph of
Article 13, that the obgsct of marriege was to setablish a family
end, in the second paragraph, that the family was the fundamental
it of sonisty and therefors had a right to bs protegted by
society and the Stats,

The Belgian delegation had felt that the reference to the age
and consent of intending spouses was unnecessary, s nce those matters
were governsd by civil law and were not basic principles that should
be included ;in a Dsclarat-ocn on Human Rights.

He found the compromiss text proposed by the United States
delegation satisfactory and if it was acceptable to all, his dele-

gation was prerarsed tc withdraw its amendment.

Mr. MALIK (Lebanon),Repporteur, also said that he would
withdraw his amendment if the Commission reached agreement on the
compromise text proposed by the United States representative. He
pressed for retention of the words "the natural and fundamental
group unit of socisty" which wers the most essential part of his

amendment.

Mr., STEPANZNKO (Byelorussian SovietiSocialist Republic)
stressed that the purpose of Article 13 should be to grant women
rights equal to those of men and observed that all ths texts
suggested so far, including that proposed by the Drafting Committse,
which his delegation preferred failed to answer that purpose.

The joint United Kingdom and Indien draft was incomplete, since

it saw men and women had equal rights as to marrisge. but did not

8peciiy that such equality of ripghts held good throughout the period
of marriage. He recalled the efforts made by Mrs. Uralova

/Byelorussian


http://eq.ua

E/CN.4/SR.58
Pege 12

{Byelorussian SSR) and Mm. Bsrgtrup (Denmark), the representatives
of the Commission on the Status of Women tc the Economic and Social
Council, tc guarantees to women the same rights as men not oply to
contract but also to disgsolve the marriage tiss.

In his country womsn snjoyed absolute equality cf rights as to
marriage, A more formal and oxplicit wording of Aftiole 13 might
lead all Statss to adopt an atiituds towards women similar to that

of the Byelcrussian SSR.

Mr. WILSON {United Kingdom) pointed out an errcr in
translation. It appsared that in ths Russian text the words "ag

to marriage", which comprised all questions pertaining to marriage,

2
such as the right to ccntract marriage, relations betwesn spouses
during marriage and the dissolution of marriage, had been translated

by an expression sigrifying only the right to contract merriage.

That err>r should be corrscted.

Mr. LOUFTI (Egypt) said that ths delicats nature of the
question under discussion might maks it preferabls mersly to state
the principls without going into details. Hs would thevefors vote for
the Indian and United Kingdom proposal.
However, the Egyptian delegation would be prepared to accept
the compromige text if the words "deriving from marriage" "were
deleted; 1t felt that protection should not be withheld from

families not deriving from marriage.
Mr. LARRAIN (Chile) supported that suggestion.

Mr. MALIK (Lebanon), Rapporteur, regretted that he could
not agree to the deletion suggested by the Egyptian represeniative.

He pointed out that his amendment did not automatically withhold

/protection



E/CN.L/SR.58
Prge 13

protection from childrsn born out of wedlock. It must be racogaizsd,
however, that illegitimate births wers ths exception; <the family
nsually derived from marriage and weaz entitled to proitection for that

reason.

Mr. LEBIAU (Belgium) agrsed with the Lebanese rspressntative.
He emphasized that declaring ths family deriving irom marriags to
be the natural and fundamental group unit of society did not make
it impossible for certain countries to snact civil legislation
favourable to childrsen born out of wedlock.

He pointed out that the French text, in which the words "deriving
from marriage" wers placed betwesn two commas, gave lsss cause than
the English version for such fears as those sxpressed by the Egyptién
and Chilean répresentativss. He therefore suggasted that the same

punctuation should be adopted for both texts.

Mr, FONTATHA (Uruguay) agreed with the Egyptian representativeo.

He also proposed the dsletion of the word "natural”, since the
sgsential point was to state that the femily ﬁas the fundamental
group unit of society and that it was the cell aroumd.which the
State was formed ; the way in which the family was constituted
was of sécondary importance.

If the Commission made that change, and the one suggssted by
the Egyptian reprssentative, the Uruguayan delegation would vote

in favour of the compromise text.

Mrs. MEHTA (India) confirmed that the amendment proposcd
by her delegation and that of the United Kingdom embracsd all
questions pertaining to marriage. However, if there were any doubts,
regarding that interprstation, the Indian delegation would accept

/fhe



E/CN.4/SR.58
Pege 1"

tho compromise text with the amendmonts suggostod by cha Bgyptisn
and Urugueyan reprasssntatives.

She falt that tho eagz and consont of intunding spousass ware
dotails tnat should not bo includad in ths Declaration on Humai
Rights. Sho also thncught thet the Daclaration should give no
definition of the family. However, ii the Commiss on thought it
nocogseary to adopt a provision fur the protoction of the family,
the idea to ba kept in view was that tho family, whothor deriving

from marriage or not, was ontitled to protaction,

Mr. CASSIN ’France) suguested the following wording, wh.ch
took account of the various views oxprassed:

1) svary one of marriagoablc age shall have the right to

marry, provided that it is with his or hsr full consent,

and to ¢stablish a family.

2) Mon and women shall havo ogqual rights as to marriege.

3) The family is the natural and fundamantal group unit

of society and is sntitled to protection.

Mr. PAVLCV /Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) favourad
the text of tho first paragraph proposcd by the Drafting Committeo.
Ho felt that it was essontial to retain the words "in accordance
with law" in the first sontence, end to retain the sacond sentence
relating to the consent of intonding spouses; thoss were very important
factors which must not be ovorlooksd.

He recalled that tho socond paragreph of Article 13 had been
discusssd by tho Drafting Committiees at langth, and thet his delegaticn
had given strong support to the just claime of the Commission on the

Status of Women. Taking those claims into account, he proposed:

/1) to



E/CN.4/SR."
Prre 15

1) to amvnd tho wording of the paragreph as follows:

"The State and society must protect marriage and the
family and ensure squality between men and women in marriage”.

2) to add a third paragraph, as follows:

"Men and woman shall havse equal rights as to dissolution

of marriage."

Regarding the reference to the Creator, which thz Lobanese
reprosentative seemed willing to drop, he recalled that the Drafting
Committee had decided, after a long debate, not to mention the Creator
in a civil document, as in most cases the State was separated from
the Church. That decision should be adhered to.

Lastly, he pointed out that both the compromise toxt and the
various proposaed amendments contained philoesophical or legal de-
finitions of the family, which were perhaps excellent, but would
be mbre appropriate in a troatiss on sociology than in a Daeclaration
on "Human Rights of wide practical scope. At all events, there could
be no question of distinguisning between families that derived from
marriage and those that did not. The Drafting Committee had rightly
decided not to retain these points in Article 13, and there again

ite decision should bs respected.

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) pointed out that while the
Commission had msemod to be in full egreement on the text proposed
by his dolegaticn and that of India, disagreement had arisen as soon
as they deviated from that text. That was because marriage was so
closely bound to religion, traditions and culture that as soon as
one tried to give a philosophical definition of marriage and the
femily, opinions wera bound to differ. In such matters, the views

of the majority could not be imposed on the minority. /
The



E/CN.&/SR.{’,»B
Poge 1€

The Unitad Kingdom dalogation folt it was better to kesp to
a doclaration of the oqual rights of men end womon as to marriage,
without giving any definitlon of marriage and the femily, eepacially
as Article 9 provided for the protection of tho family. His dslegation
would thersfors vote against any amendment designed to provide any
dofinition of those concepts. He wished to state that although ha
agreed on the principle of the full consent of intending spousss,

his delegation considered that it should not bs wriitsn into the

Declaration.

Mr. FONTAINA (Uruguay) said that after the explanations
given by the United Kingdom and Indian representatives he was pre-

pared tq accept the text proposed by their delogations.

Mr, VANISTENDAEL (International Federation of Christian
Trade Unions) said that as the Dsclaration on Human Rights was a
statement of general principles and should be a moral guide for
the nations, it was imperative that it should contain no principle
that might offond the conscience of a large number of people. If
the Declaration proclaimed the right to dissclve marriege, it would
be unaccaptable to hundreds of millions of Christians in countries
that were Mombers of ths United Nations.

The squality of men and women before tho law and before the
Courts was already adequately stated in various articles of the
Declaration. The International Federation of Christian Trade Unions
asked the Commission to proclaim the equality of man and women as
to marriage, without specially mentioning one aspect of that equality.

The Drafting Committes had recognized that it was necessary to
state the right of the family to be protected. The rights of social,

political and other groups had besn repeatedly recognized; Article 1k
/should



E/CN.4/8R.58
Prge 17

should proclaim the indefeasible rights of the family, especially

the right to protection by the State and by soclety.

Mrs. SCHASFEZR (Internatioual Union of Catholic Women's
Leagues) pointed out that her orgenization comprised 36 million
woman divided among 120 associetions in 60 countries.

The Union of Catholic Women's Leagues thought that the purpose

of Article 13 was to define the family and to guarentee freedom
of consent and equality in marriage to intending spouses. The
principle of the dissolution of marriage offended Christian
conscience, and the Union of Catholic Wcmen's Leagues protested
against the mention in a Declaration on Human Rights which should
establish an ideal acceptable to all, of e right which was repudiated

by a large section of world opinion.

‘Mr. CHANG (China) stated his dele.ition would vote in
favour of the most concise text, namely, that proposed by the

delegationa of .- India and the United Kingdom.

Mr. de QUIJANO (Panams) said that in his cowntry men and
women were absolutely equal in marriage. Consequéently, the delegatiom
of Penama would vote for the Indian and United Kingdom text, which

established that principle most concisely.

Mr. KLEKOVKIN (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Rspublic) proposed
the gppointmsnt of a& sub-committee to draft a single text on which

the Commission could vote at its next meeting.

The CHATRMAN put the Ukreinian proposal to the vote.

The Ukreinian proposal to gppbint a sub-committee was re Jected by

nine votes to four, with three abstentions.

Mr. VILFAN



rrgE IT

Mr. VILFAN (Yugcslavia) said he eould not express any
opinion on a new proposal pubt forward st the present meeting. He
aaked that the examination of Article 13 should be postponed until
tke next meeting, so that the various proposals submitted during

the debate could bs mors thoroughly considered.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) reminded
the Commigsgion that under Article 52 of the Rules of Procedure of
the Econowic and Social Council'’s Functional Commissions, resolutions,
motiona and amendments of & substantive character should, if so
requested by any member, be deferrosd until the next meeting on a

following day. He supported ths regquest of the Yugoslav representative.

Mr. CHANG (China) forwally proposed the adjournment of the

discussion,

The CHAIRMAN asked the Secretariat to submit suggestions
in the order in which the various proposals and arendments relating

to Article 13 should be put to the vote.

The moeting rose at 5.35 p.u.






